From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);
Crabb, John D. (USADC); Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: 7/26/2011 7:59:37 AM

Subject: Re: Transcript Excerpts provided by minority for quick review and response, as requested below.

Please advise. Thanks.

Yes, specifically asked Rapallo to clarify this yesterday and he seemed receptive.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 10:52 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC);
Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Subject: RE: Transcript Excerpts provided by minority for quick review and response, as requested below. Please advise.
Thanks.

Faith has asked.

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 4:49 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC);
Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Subject: RE: Transcript Excerpts provided by minority for quick review and response, as requested below. Please advise.

DP

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:55 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC);
Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Subject: FW: Transcript Excerpts provided by minority for quick review and response, as requested below. Please advise.
Thanks.

Importance: High

From: Grooms , Susanne Sachsman [mailto:Susanne.Grooms@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:36 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Rapallo, Dave

Subject: Transcript Excerpts

Importance: High

As discussed, please let us know if you have any concerns that releasing the attached excerpts publicly would negatively impact
an ongoing prosecution or investigation.

Please do not share this document with our Republican counterparts or with the media (or the DOJ press office). Please call me
as soon as possible with any questions or concerns. I'll let you know if we have any last minute additions to the quotes.

Thanks,
Susanne

Susanne Sachsman Grooms
Chief Counsel
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